
 
 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2017.05.08 

 

 

To FCC: 

 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: DIGEN  FCC ID: 2AE77DGU-6E14-N3 

 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name 
DIGEN  product description: D-AUDIO (FCC: 2AE77DGU-6E14-N3, Original Grant Date: 11/16/2015). The 
transmitter module itself has not changed. 

 
Here are the changes: 

 
Some parts of the board are removed, added, or changed position according to ‘HW Change Description’. 
Please refer to the document for detail description. 

 
 

We hereby declare that changed model is mechanically and technically identical to original model except attach 
detail change description document. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Client’s signature :  
Client’s name & title  : Jong-Sun, Park / Manager 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

   


